

ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 2:63 OF TITLE II OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ANN ARBOR

The City of Ann Arbor ordains:

Section 1. That Section 2:63 of Chapter 29 of Title II of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor be amended to read as follows:

**2:63. - Water rates.**

- (1) The commodity charges for water service are as follows. The rates shown are per unit, one unit equals 100 cubic feet (1 CCF).

	Residential 1	Residential 2
1—9 units	<u>\$1.88</u>	<u>\$1.88</u>
10—18 units	<u>3.00</u>	<u>3.00</u>
19—36 units	<u>6.96</u>	<u>3.00</u>
Over 36 units	<u>14.92</u>	<u>3.00</u>

	Non-Residential	Multi-Family	Water Only
All Units	<u>\$4.06</u>	<u>\$2.26</u>	<u>\$9.25</u>

Customer Charge per Quarter

5/8 " meter	<u>\$22.14</u>
¾" meter	<u>23.78</u>
1" meter	<u>26.78</u>
1½" meter	<u>35.08</u>
2" meter	<u>44.41</u>
3" meter	<u>93.78</u>
4" meter	<u>122.41</u>
6" meter	<u>187.36</u>
8" meter	<u>272.64</u>
10" meter	<u>363.70</u>

Fire Service Charge per Quarter

1" service	<u>\$36.91</u>
1½" service	<u>36.91</u>

Deleted: 1.77

Deleted: 1.77

Deleted: 2.83

Deleted: 2.83

Deleted: 6.57

Deleted: 2.83

Deleted: 14.08

Deleted: 2.83

Deleted: 3.83

Deleted: 2.13

Deleted: 8.73

Deleted: 20.89

Deleted: 22.43

Deleted: 25.26

Deleted: 33.09

Deleted: 41.90

Deleted: 88.47

Deleted: 115.48

Deleted: 176.75

Deleted: 257.21

Deleted: 343.11

Deleted: 34.82

Deleted: 34.82

2" service	<u>36.91</u>
3" service	<u>36.91</u>
4" service	<u>73.82</u>
6" service	<u>73.82</u>
8" service	<u>73.82</u>

Deleted: 34.82

Deleted: 34.82

Deleted: 69.64

Deleted: 69.64

Deleted: 69.64

Section 2. That this ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2019.

Deleted: 8